
Notice and Agenda of a Meeting of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

 

Wednesday, June 5, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 
 

 

Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
560 Magnolia Avenue 

Beaumont, California 92223 
(951) 845-9581 

Watermaster Members: 
 

City of Banning 
City of Beaumont 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
South Mesa Water Company 
Yucaipa Valley Water District 

 

 
 

I. Call to Order 

II. Roll Call 

City of Banning:  Duane Burk (Alternate: Arturo Vela) 

City of Beaumont:  Dave Dillon (Alternate: Kyle Warsinski) 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District:  Eric Fraser (Alternate: Tony Lara) 

South Mesa Water Company:  George Jorritsma (Alternate: Dave Armstrong) 

Yucaipa Valley Water District:  Joseph Zoba (Alternate: Jack Nelson) 

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

IV. Public Comments   At this time, members of the public may address the Beaumont Basin Watermaster 
on matters within its jurisdiction; however, no action or discussion may take place on any item not on the 
agenda.  To provide comments on specific agenda items, please complete a Request to Speak form and 
provide that form to the Secretary prior to the commencement of the meeting. 

V. Consent Calendar 

A. Meeting Minutes 

1. Approval of Meeting Minutes for April 10, 2013 

VI. Reports 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant - Hannibal Blandon, ALDA Engineering 

B. Report from Legal Counsel - Keith McCullough, Alvarado Smith 

VII. Discussion Items 

A. Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 [Memorandum No. 13-10, Page 9 of 
54] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves the amended 
budget as presented for Fiscal Year 2012-2013. 

B. Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 [Memorandum No. 13-11, Page 12 of 
54] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves the proposed 
budget as presented for Fiscal Year 2013-2014. 

  



C. Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 4 with Alda, Inc. for On Call Technical Support 
Services [Memorandum No. 13-12, Page 14 of 54] 

Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee approves Amendment 
No. 1 to Task Order No. 4. 

D. Review of the Draft Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement [Memorandum 
No. 13-13, Page 17 of 54] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

E. Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement from the Morongo Band of Mission 
Indians [Memorandum No. 13-14, Page 24 of 54] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

F. Status Report on the Preparation of the 2012 Annual Report and Operating Safe 
Yield [Memorandum No. 13-15, Page 36 of 54] 

Recommendation:  No recommendation. 

VIII. Topics for Future Meetings 

A. Monitoring Well Data Collection Issues 

B. Audit 

C. Other Topics 

IX. Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 

X. Announcements 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for 
Wednesday, August 7, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 

XI. Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Special Project Committee 

 

- - - - - Meeting Recess- - - - - 

 

XII. Reconvene the Meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster - Special Project 
Committee (Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District, City of Banning, Yucaipa 
Valley Water District, South Mesa Mutual Water Company) 

A. Status Report on the Groundwater Model Update and Redetermination of Safe Yield 
[Memorandum No. 13-16, Page 42 of 54] 

XIII. Adjournment 

  



Consent Calendar 



Record of the Minutes of the 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 

April 10, 2013 
 
Meeting Location: 
 

Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District 
 560 Magnolia Avenue 
 Beaumont, CA  92223 
 
I. Call to Order 

 
Chairman Duane Burk called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m. 
 

II. Roll Call  
 

City of Banning Duane Burk Present 
City of Beaumont Dave Dillon Absent 
Beaumont-Cherry Valley Water District Eric Fraser Present 
South Mesa Water Company George Jorritsma Present 
Yucaipa Valley Water District  Joseph Zoba Present 
 
Kyle Warsinski was present as the alternate representing the City of Beaumont in the absence of 
Member Dave Dillon.  Keith McCullough was present representing legal counsel for the 
Watermaster. 
 
Members of the public who registered their attendance were:  Robert Hoffman, Ken Ross, 
Luwana Ryan, John Covington, Jack Nelson, Mary Ann Melleby, Fran Flanders and Blair Ball.  

III. Pledge of Allegiance 

George Jorritsma led the pledge of allegiance. 
 
IV. Public Comments 
 

Niki Magee read into the record regarding Item XII her letter to the Committee Members that as a 
property owner with water rights, she is unaware of the Beaumont Basis Overlyers Conservation 
Association organization and that the statement that the organization “consists of an 
overwhelming majority of those who have overlyer water rights” should be corrected to state 
“overwhelming majority of the eleven overlying defendants of the stipulated judgment.”   
 
Judy Bingham representing Beaumont Citizens for Responsible Growth invited everyone to visit 
the group’s website to sign their petition to the district attorney.   
   

V. Consent Calendar 
 

A.  Meeting Minutes 
 
1. Approval of Meeting Minutes February 6, 2013 
2. Approval of Meeting Minutes March 25, 2013  

 



Member Joseph Zoba motioned to approve the items of the consent calendar.  Chairman Duane 
Burk seconded the motion.  The motion passed 5-0.   

 
VI. Reports 
 

A. Report from Engineering Consultant – Hannibal Blandon, Alda Engineering 
 

Mr. Blandon provided the Committee Members with the following reports:  2012 Draft 
Annual Report, 2011 Final Annual Report, and the Final Engineer’s Report No. 3 2008-2011.  
He then stated that there was a form that has been provided to the Committee Members and 
that has been set out for the Overlyers to take and complete.  Mr. Blandon then advised the 
Committee Members that there is a series of monitoring wells throughout the Basin that 
Wildermuth Environmental used to collect information from through the summer of 2011.  
Many of the wells have transducers that appear to no longer be monitored, and the data may 
be overwriting itself.    
 

B. Report from Legal Counsel – Keith McCullough, Alvardo Smith 
 

Mr. McCullough advised the Committee Members that, as directed, he has sent a letter to the 
legal counsel of the Morongo Band of Mission Indians that their application for storage 
agreement is continuing and open, inviting additional information and indicating that a new 
application form for storage agreement may be considered by the Committee at today’s 
meeting.  Mr. McCullough also confirmed that the Permit Streamlining Act does not apply to 
committee activities nor to a pending application for storage agreement.   

 
VII. Discussion Items 
 

A. Status Report on the Preparation of the 2012 Annual Report and Operating Safe Yield 
[Memorandum No. 13-07] 
 
Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Member Joseph Zoba indicated that the 2012 Annual Report Draft has been provided to the 
Committee Members and it has been made available on the Watermaster website.  Mr. 
Blandon and Mr. Thomas Harder provided an overview of the 2012 Annual Report Draft and 
answered Committee Members questions.   
   

B. Independent Accountant’s Financial Report of Agreed-Upon Procedures for the Beaumont 
Basin Watermaster [Memorandum No. 13-08] 

 
Recommendation:  That the Watermaster Committee receives and files the Independent 
Accountant’s Financial Report for the period ending June 30, 2012. 
 
Member Joseph Zoba provided an overview of the Independent Accountant’s Financial 
Report.  Chairman Duane Burk noted the Report was to be received and filed.   

 
C. Review of Draft Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement [Memorandum 13-09] 
 

Recommendation:  No recommendation 
 
Mr. McCullough and Mr. Blandon discussed the preparation of the revised draft application 
for groundwater storage agreement.  The revised application and tangent policy 



considerations were discussed by the Committee Members, along with the Engineering and 
Legal counsels.  Mr. Blandon will make changes as commented upon by the Committee 
Members and resubmit it for Committee approval.   
 

VIII.   Topics for Future Meetings 
 

A. Review and Approval of the 2012 Beaumont Basin Watermaster Annual Report 
B. Review and Approval of the Operating Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-14 
C. Other Topics  
 

Chairman Duane Burk announced the topics for future meetings above.  Member Eric Fraser 
recommended adding a discussion about the metering of producers in the Basin.  Chairman 
Duane Burk added that he would like to see the Morongo Band of Mission Indians’ 
Application for Storage Agreement brought back for consideration by the Committee at the 
next meeting.  Member Eric Fraser asked that additional information to the original 
application be provided.     

 
IX.   Comments from the Watermaster Committee Members 
 
 No comments from the Watermaster Committee Members were made.   
 
X.   Announcements  
 

A. The next regular meeting of the Beaumont Basin Watermaster is scheduled for Wednesday, 
June 5, 2013 at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Chairman Duane Burk made the announcement above.   

 
XI.   Recess the Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Study Session 
 

Chairman Duane Burk recessed the meeting to the study session at 10:00 a.m.  Jack Nelson 
replaced Joseph Zoba in representing the Yucaipa Valley Water District for the remainder of the 
meeting.   
 
  - - - - - Meeting Recess - - - - - 

 
XII. Reconvene to Meeting to a Beaumont Basin Watermaster Study Session 
 

A. Presentation by the Beaumont Basin Overlyers Conservation Association  
 
The Beaumont Basin Overlyers Conservation Association discussed their concerns with the 
Committee Members.   

 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 

Chairman Duane Burk adjourned the meeting at 10:35 a.m. 
 
 

 
___________________________________ 
Duane Burk, Chairman 
Beaumont Basin Watermaster 



Reports 



Discussion Items 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-10 

 
Date: June 5, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Amended Budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves the 

amended budget as presented for Fiscal Year 2012-
2013. 

 
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on June 6, 2012, the Watermaster 
Committee approved the following operating budget for Fiscal Year 2012-2013.   
 

Operating Expenses 
Adopted Budget  

Fiscal Year 2012-2013 

 
Bank Fees & Interest $450.00 

 
Miscellaneous & Meetings $1,000.00 

 
Acquisition/Computation & Annual Report $70,000.00 

 
Annual Audit $2,000.00 

 
Legal Expenses $10,500.00 

 
Reserve Funding $7,000.00 

 
Total Operating Expense $90,950.00 

 
 
Over the past year, several additional contracts were approved by the Watermaster 
Committee as itemized on page 3 of this memorandum.  The amended budget for 
Fiscal Year 2012-2013 reflects the approved contracts and expenses authorized by 
the Watermaster Committee throughout the year. 
 
 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-10 Page 2 of 3 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-10 Page 3 of 3 

 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-11 

 
Date: June 5, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Proposed Budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 

 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves the 

proposed budget as presented for Fiscal Year 2013-
2014. 

 
 
The attached budget for Fiscal Year 2013-2014 provides funding for Administrative 
expenses in the amount of $107,060 and funding for Special Project expenses in 
the amount of $180,710.  The majority of the expenses included in the budget 
represent a continuation of activities already approved by the Watermaster 
Committee.   
 
The only new contract proposed to be funded next year is the preparation of the 
2013 annual report at an estimated cost of $55,000. 
 
Any other contracts or expenses approved by the Watermaster Committee during 
the next fiscal year will be invoiced following authorization and reflected in an 
amended budget. 
 
 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-11 Page 2 of 2 

 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-12 

 
Date: June 5, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 4 with Alda, 

Inc. for On Call Technical Support Services 
 
Recommendation: That the Watermaster Committee approves 

Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 4. 
  
 
On January 9, 2013, the Watermaster Committee approved Task Order No. 4 for 
Alda, Inc. for professional engineering services.  This task order provides the 
Watermaster Committee members the ability to provide direction to the Alda, Inc. 
staff members at a Watermaster meeting.  To properly approve and process 
payment pursuant to this task order, any costs incurred must be authorized by a 
majority of the Watermaster Committee members. 
 
Amendment No. 1 to Task Order No. 4 extends the previously approved term of the 
task order from June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2014.   
 
 
 
  



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-12 Page 2 of 3 

Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S TASK 
ORDER ISSUED TO ALDA, INC. 

 
TASK ORDER NO. 4 
AMENDMENT NO. 1 

 
Project Title: Professional Engineering Services - On Call Technical Support Services 
 
Task Order Authorization Date: January 9, 2013 
  
Contractor Name: Alda, Inc. 
Contact: Mr. F. Anibal Blandon 
Address: 5928 Vineyard Avenue 
 Alta Loma, California 91701 
Telephone: (909) 587-99160 
Fed. Tax ID #: ___________ 
 
SUMMARY OF TASK ORDER: 
 

Description Amount Reference 
Original Contract Amount $20,000 Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-03 

Amendment No. 1 - - Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-12 
 
This AMENDMENT NO. 1 to TASK ORDER No. 4 is issued pursuant to that certain Agreement 
for Services by Independent Contractor between the BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
("OWNER") and ALDA, INC. (CONTRACTOR") dated May 16, 2012 (the "AGREEMENT").   
 
The OWNER and CONTRACTOR have entered into this TASK ORDER as specifically set forth 
herein below, and except as specifically provided herein, the AGREEMENT shall remain in full 
force and effect as originally stated.  
 
1. Tasks to be Performed & Compensation.  CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor, 
materials and equipment to perform the following tasks as fully described in the attached Task 
Order No. 4 Scope of Services dated January 3, 2013 and the proposal to Provide Professional 
Engineering Services by the CONTRACTOR dated April 16, 2012. 
 
2. Term.  This Task Order shall remain in full effect until the proposed project is completed 
which is estimated to be by June 30, 2013 June 30, 2014. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Task Order No. 3 on the date 
indicated below. 
 

 Beaumont Basin Watermaster   Alda, Inc. 
     
By:   By:  
     
Dated: June 5, 2013  Dated:  
     
Name: Duane Burk, Chairman  Name:  



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-12 Page 3 of 3 

 
 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-13 

 
Date: June 5, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Review of the Draft Application for Groundwater 

Storage Agreement 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on January 9, 2013, legal counsel reported on the 
preparation of an Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement.   
 
On April 10, 2013, the Watermaster Committee provided comments on the proposed 
Application.  During this meeting, the Watermaster provided direction for Keith McCullough to 
work together with Hannibal Blandon and Tom Harder to further revise a draft Application for 
Groundwater Storage Agreement.  In general, this application would require specific information 
about the source, character, quality, quantity and other items concerning the water to be placed 
in storage with sufficient information to be provided directly on the application and through a 
number of referenced attachments. 
 
Attached is the latest version of the application for review and comment from the Watermaster 
Committee members. 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-13 Page 2 of 7 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-13 Page 3 of 7 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-13 Page 4 of 7 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-13 Page 5 of 7 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-13 Page 6 of 7 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-13 Page 7 of 7 

 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-14 

 
Date: June 5, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement 

from the Morongo Band of Mission Indians 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
 
 
On December 5, 2012, the Watermaster Committee reviewed the attached 
Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement from the Morongo Band of Mission 
Indians (Watermaster Memorandum No. 12-18).   
 
Since the item was first considered, the Watermaster has requested additional 
information as provided in the attached correspondence between the Watermaster 
and the Morongo Band of Mission Indians. 
 
At the Watermaster meeting on April 10, 2013, Watermaster Member Duane Burk 
requested that the original Application for Groundwater Storage Agreement be 
added to this meeting agenda for consideration. 
 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 2 of 12 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 3 of 12 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 4 of 12 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 5 of 12 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 6 of 12 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 7 of 12 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 8 of 12 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 9 of 12 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 10 of 12 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 11 of 12 

 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-14 Page 12 of 12 

 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-15 

 
Date: June 5, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report on the Preparation of the 2012 

Annual Report and Operating Safe Yield 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation 
  
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on January 9, 2013, the Watermaster 
Committee approved Task Order No. 2 from Alda, Inc. for professional engineering 
services related to the preparation of the 2012 Annual Report and Operating Safe 
Yield.   
 
On April 10, 2013, Mr. Hannibal Blandon provided an overview of the status of the 
2012 Annual Report for the Beaumont Basin Watermaster.  A copy of the draft 2012 
Annual Report is available at the following link: 
 

http://documents.yvwd.dst.ca.us/bbwm/documents/2012annualreport130408.pdf 
 
Comments and questions regarding this report should be provided to Hannibal 
Blandon so the report can be finalized at the regular meeting in August 2013. 
 
 

http://documents.yvwd.dst.ca.us/bbwm/documents/2012annualreport130408.pdf


Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-15 Page 2 of 5 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-15 Page 3 of 5 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-15 Page 4 of 5 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-15 Page 5 of 5 

 
 



Special Project Committee 



BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER 
MEMORANDUM NO. 13-16 

 
Date: June 5, 2013 
 
From: Joseph Zoba, Treasurer 
 
Subject: Status Report on the Groundwater Model Update 

and Redetermination of Safe Yield 
 
Recommendation: No recommendation. 
  
 
At the Beaumont Basin Watermaster meeting on December 5, 2012, the 
Watermaster Committee requested the attached Task Order No. 3 from Alda, Inc. 
for professional engineering services related to the update of the groundwater 
model and redetermination of safe yield.  
 
This project has been determined to be a Special Project of the Watermaster to 
include only the following Watermaster Committee Members: 

Beaumont Cherry Valley Water District 
City of Banning 

Yucaipa Valley Waetr District 
South Mesa Mutual Water Company 

 
The purpose of this agenda item is to receive an update on the status of the work 
performed by Alda, Inc. 
 
 
  



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 2 of 13 

Beaumont Basin 
Watermaster 

INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR’S TASK 
ORDER ISSUED TO ALDA, INC. 

 
TASK ORDER NO. 3 

 
Project Title: Professional Engineering Services - Groundwater Model Update and 

Redetermination of Safe Yield 
 
Task Order Authorization Date: January 9, 2013 
  
Contractor Name: Alda, Inc. 
Contact: Mr. F. Anibal Blandon 
Address: 5928 Vineyard Avenue 
 Alta Loma, California 91701 
Telephone: (909) 587-99160 
Fed. Tax ID #: ___________ 
 
SUMMARY OF TASK ORDER: 
 

Description Amount Reference 
Original Contract Amount $229,210 Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-02 

 
This TASK ORDER No. 3 is issued pursuant to that certain Agreement for Services by 
Independent Contractor between the BEAUMONT BASIN WATERMASTER ("OWNER") and 
ALDA, INC. (CONTRACTOR") dated May 16, 2012 (the "AGREEMENT").   
 
The OWNER and CONTRACTOR have entered into this TASK ORDER as specifically set forth 
herein below, and except as specifically provided herein, the AGREEMENT shall remain in full 
force and effect as originally stated.  
 
1. Tasks to be Performed & Compensation.  CONTRACTOR shall provide all labor, 
materials and equipment to perform the following tasks as fully described in the attached Task 
Order No. 3 Scope of Services dated January 3, 2013 and the proposal to Provide Professional 
Engineering Services by the CONTRACTOR dated April 16, 2012. 
 
2. Term.  This Task Order shall remain in full effect until the proposed project is completed 
which is estimated to be by December 31, 2013. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Task Order No. 3 on the date 
indicated below. 
 

 Beaumont Basin Watermaster   Alda, Inc. 
     
By:   By:  
     
Dated: January 9, 2013  Dated:  
     
Name: Duane Burk, Chairman  Name:  



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 3 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 4 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 5 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 6 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 7 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 8 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 9 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 10 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 11 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 12 of 13 



Beaumont Basin Watermaster Memorandum No. 13-16 Page 13 of 13 

 


